

15/11/2021

Meeting

\* Meeting on 15/11/2021 in communication Lab.

1. In this meeting we discuss on SC/ST students.
2. No such discrimination found in pervious admission.
3. All facility are given to SC/ST students as per. gov. norms.

Mohite. M. A	-	<u>Mohite</u>
Pravin N. Jadhav	-	<u>Jadhav</u>
Ajit V. Mohite	-	<u>Mohite</u>
Vaibhav D. Kamble	-	<u>Kamble</u>
Siddhanath A. Hawel	-	<u>Hawel</u>
Souali P. Jadhav	-	<u>Jadhav</u>

Meeting

10/3/22

- \* Meeting on 10/3/22.
- Meeting is conducted in ON-Line Mode.
- In this meeting we give the information regarding facility for Backward class students.
- We also discuss to form a What's Group for the students to share the information.
- prof. V.D. Kamble sir give the information of Book-Bank.
- prof. Ajit Mohite. give the information of various form. that is to fill by the students.
- prof. Mohite. M.A give the information regarding fees & Examination.

1. Mohite. M.A.

Mohite  
10/3/22

2. V. D. Kamble

V. Kamble  
10/3/22

3. S. A. Hawal

S. A. Hawal  
10.03.22

4. S. P. Tadhar

S. P. Tadhar

5. A. V. Mohite

A. V. Mohite  
11/3/22

OK!